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Dave Barrow 
-·------- --- -·------·---··-------·----- ·----------·-·---------·----- ·----

From: Abby Stec- Compenso [abbystec@compenso.ca) 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 1 :51 PM 

To: 'Dave Barrow' 

Subject: RE: Terms 

Hi Dave, 
Can you let me know when you are back in the office. I just want to confirm compensation totals with you after 
breaking out the totals. When I was speaking with Ed this morning he asked me to confirm that the garage type 
doors which open up the pool are include. We did not see them on the budget, or maybe were looking for the 
wrong heading. Thanks, 

~~b_y _______ ·-·---·- ·-· ·- ·---··-· - ··· ··-· ·-----··-·---·---. ---- ·-·· -·-- -- ··· ·· · ·- .. ·- --- - ··- ·-·- ·--- · -· ·---·--· 
From: Dave Barrow [mailto:dave@bltconstruction.com] 
Sent: August-24-12 1:28 PM 
To: Abby Stec- Compenso 
Subject: Re: Terms 

Abby I am waiting reply from Mark but we dont want to be in the position that the city takes 3 weeks 
for the deposit and were obligated to pay you immediately. I have worked for the city and usually it's a 
process. 

Regards 
David Barrow 
Vice President 
BLT Construction Service Inc 

••••cell 
416-755-2505 ext 35 office 

On Aug 24, 2012, at 12:11 PM, Abby Stec- Compenso <abbystec@cornpenso.ca> wrote: 

Hi Dave, I have forwarded Paul's response which we feel is reasonable. Please let me know 
if we can sign as is. 
Thanks, 
Abby 

Begin forwarded message: 

9/3/2013 

From: "Paul Bonwick" <paulbonwick@compenso.ca> 
Date: 24 August, 2012 11 :57:35 AM EDT 
To: "Abby Stec" <abbystec@comi;ienso.ca> 
Subject: Terms 
Reply-To: paulbonwick@compenso.ca 

Hi Abby: I believe we have been acting in good faith up to this point and will 
continue to do so however if they are receiving a 25 or 30% deposit we will 
require our payment at the same time. Two days is not relevant in banking 
terms. 
Cheers, 

CJI0007208 



91312013 

Paul 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 
Off: 705-445-8540 
Cell:•••• 
www.comnenso.ca 

-Sent from my Blackberry. 

CJI0007208 
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